
Tuesday,	November	24,	2015	at	10:45:27	AM	Central	Standard	Time
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Subject: FW:	Exposure	Dra/	-Receivers'	Expecta7ons	for	Guaranty	Fund/Associa7on	Dues	and
Expenses

Date: Monday,	February	23,	2015	at	3:25:54	PM	Central	Standard	Time
From: Bart	Boles
To: Finston,	John
AFachments: image001.png,	image002.jpg

John,

This	was	IAIR’s	meager	comments	on	the	Exposure	Dra/	–	Receivers’	Expecta7ons	for	Guaranty	
Fund/Associa7on	Dues	and	Expenses	that	apparently	was	not	recognized.	Yes,	it	was	submiZed	to	Jim	but	it	
was	also	copied	to	Jane.		For	other	reasons,	I	couldn’t	send	it	myself	and	asked	IAIR’s	management	company	
to	send	the	email.	

Bart

From:	Nancy	Margolis	<Nancy@accolademgt.com>
Date:	Thursday,	January	22,	2015	at	8:29	AM
To:	Jim	Mumford	<Jim.Mumford@iid.iowa.gov>
Cc:	"Koenigsman,	Jane	M."	<JKoenigsman@naic.org>,	Bart	Boles	<BBoles@txlifega.org>
Subject:	Exposure	Dra/	-Receivers'	Expecta7ons	for	Guaranty	Fund/Associa7on	Dues	and	Expenses	

Dear	Jim:
	
I	write	in	response	to	the	RITF’s	request	for	comment	on	the	Exposure	Dra/	–	Receivers’	Expecta7ons	for	
Guaranty	Fund/Associa7on	Dues	and	Expenses.		While	much	of	the	document	propounds	many	laudable	
values,	as	you	know,	IAIR	includes	members	from	all	sectors	of	the	receivership	community,	and,	
consequently,	IAIR	chooses	not	to	express	an	organiza7onal	view.		As	always,	however,	we	stand	ready	to	
provide	any	requested	technical	assistance.
	
Best,
Nancy
Nancy L. Margolis, Esq. |  International Association of Insurance Receivers  |  610 Freedom Business Center | Suite 110 | King 
of Prussia, PA 19406
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